
LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Operations Department    Memorandum 

TO: Lisa Abbey, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 

FROM: Harry Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations 
Scott Smith, Plante Moran Cresa 

DATE:  August 4, 2016 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for the High School Fieldhouse Lighting Project 

We are recommending retrofitting the Metal Halite lighting fixtures in all three high 
school athletic fieldhouses to LED lighting.  The school district sent a request for 
proposal for this project and the bids were due on June 9, 2016.  The lowest 
responsible bidder was Shoreview Electric Company, Clinton Township, Michigan, 
for a total cost of $396,000.00.  Here is a list of the vendors that submitted a bid: 

Allied Building Services Detroit, Michigan $484,500.00 
Douglas Electric Company Wyandotte, Michigan $447,510.00 
Great Lakes Home and Construction Leonard, Michigan $397,839.99 
Great Lakes Power and Lighting Casco, Michigan $528,000.00 
Metro Electric Engineering Tech Romeo, Michigan $438,000.00 
Shoreview Electric Company  Clinton Twp., Michigan $396,000.00 

We estimate a five-six year pay back due to less maintenance cost, less wattage used 
and less over all energy for the demand charge. 

The Sinking Fund will support this purchase.  If you have any questions regarding 
this matter please contact me.  Thank you. 

HL/bcrs 
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